



Canadian Environmental Law Association
L'Association canadienne du droit de l'environnement

8 York Street, 5th Floor South, Toronto, Ontario M5J 1R2, telephone (416) 366-9717

April 19, 1984

Mr. Harold Browne
Board Secretary
Environmental Assessment Board
5th Floor
1 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1K7

Dear Mr. Browne:

Re: Proposed Expansion of the Burlington Landfill

The Canadian Environmental Law Association represents the West Burlington Citizens' Group in relation to the above-noted matter. We understand that a preliminary hearing will take place on April 26, 1984 and that the hearing pursuant to the Environmental Protection Act has been scheduled to commence on May 7, 1984.

We wish to advise the Board at this time that we will be asking for an adjournment at the preliminary meeting. We have spoken to counsel for the Regional Municipality of Halton, Ministry of the Environment, and the City of Burlington in this regard.

We will be delivering affidavits in support of the application prior to the preliminary meeting next week.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Toby Vigod
Counsel

TV:dlb

cc Mr. Doug Hodgson
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt
Mr. John Tidball
Ministry of the Environment
Mr. D. C. Brown
City Solicitor
City of Burlington